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1. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 2, EFFECTIVE DATE
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3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION "4, ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)
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Office of Procurement and Materials
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‘Washington, D.C. 20001
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AMENDMENT OF soLICITATION No. CQ-15210/DAF
X
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sweer ty, All Potential Offerors ,
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i 7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
he above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended,
s not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as
amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and returing _One (1) copies of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt
of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR
AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer
already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

/8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required)

N/A

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(a) This Change Order is issued pursuant to __General Provisions, Section 2. Changes
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.

(b) D The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.

(c) I:] This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

'10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

The purpose of Amendment A to solicitation, CQ15210/DAF is to provide the Questions and Answers.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in block 6, as heretofore changed, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Invitation for Bid #
CQ15210/DAF
Questions and Answers

1. QUESTION:

Who is the current contract holder? What are the current rates?

ANSWER:

Capital Auto and Truck Auction. The current rate is 1%.

The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification.

2. QUESTION:

Will WMATA coordinate and manage the title transfer process?
ANSWER:

WMATA will provide the signed/endorsed titles for the vehicles to be
auctioned. The contractor is responsible for the complete title transfer
process and maintain records. A copy of the title transfer documents shall

be provides to WMATA.

The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification.

3. QUESTION:

Will WMATA provide a copy of the required Compliance Matrix (as listed on page 6 of the IFB)?
ANSWER:
See IFB Page 26.

The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification.
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4. QUESTION:

Will WMATA consider a proposal which does not include live auctions (provided it includes
transportation, storage, and online auctions)?

ANSWER:
No.

The solicitation () will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification.

5. QUESTION:

What percentage of inventory is autos/pickups/small vans, vehicles over 1 ton and less than 30K
GVW, and buses and vehicles over 30K GVW?

ANSWER:

WMATA does not have a set amount of any type of vehicles to be
surplused each year.

The solicitation ( ) will (X) will not be amended to reflect this clarification.



